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MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: Allan MacKinnon, Chair
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Curriculum Revisions

Faculty of Applied Sciences

(SCUS Reference 02-30) ![‘i N 7 ( 6
Date: November 14, 2002

For Information

Acting under delegated authority, at the November 12, 2002 meeting, SCUS approved
the following curriculum revisions in the Faculty of Applied Sciences:

. 1) School of Computing Science
i) Change in CMPT Major Program Upper Division Requirements
ii) Changes to the Specialist Program in Multimedia Computing

2) School of Kinesiology
i) Change of prerequisite for KIN 111, 212, 312, 375, 351, 352, 451, 452, 453

ii) Change of course description for KIN 496-3, 498-3

iii) Change in requirements for Internal Transfer

iv) Correction to Kinesiology Minor

v) Change of Description for Post Baccalaureate Diploma in Kinesiology
vi) Revised Description of Degree Structure

vii) Changes to Certificate in Health and Fitness Studies

viii) Changes to Certificate in Applied Human Nutrition

ix) Correction of course title for KIN 340

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should
. contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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